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1 PROCEEDINGS

2 (April 30, 2003; 9:59 a.m.)

3 (IEPA Exhibits Nos. 1 and 2 marked for

4 identification before the hearing commenced.)

5 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Welcome, everybody, to

6 the Illinois Pollution Control Board. Good morning. My

7 name is Amy Antoniolli, and I have been appointed by the

8 board to serve as hearing officer in this proceeding

9 entitled “In the Matter of Amendments to 35 Illinois

10 Administrative Code 740, Site Remediation Program,”

11 which the board references as R03-20. Please indicate

12 R03-20 when you submit information to the board

13 regarding this matter.

14 Present today and sitting on my right, your left,

15 is Mr. Nicholas Melas, the lead board member assigned to

16 this matter. Seated to the right of Member Melas is

17 Member Lynne Padovan, and seated to my left is Member

18 Doris Karpiel. Also present from the board today is

19 Pollution Control Board Chairman Mr. Tom Johnson, and

20 also present from the Pollution Control Board is Erin

21 Conley.

22 This proceeding is a rulemaking and was filed on

23 February 18, 2003, by the Environmental Protection

24 Agency. Today is the first of two scheduled hearings in
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1 this matter. The second hearing will take place on May

2 14, 2003, in Chicago. Today’s hearing will be governed

3 by the board’s procedural rules for regulatory

4 proceedings. All witnesses will be sworn in and subject

5 to cross questioning.

6 The purpose of today’s hearing is to hear the

7 prefiled testimony of the agency in this matter and then

8 allow questions to be asked of the agency. The agency

9 has prefiled testimony for one witness, Mr. Gary King,

10 who is the manager of the Division of Remediation

11 Management within the Bureau of Land of the Illinois

12 Environmental Protection Agency. The prefiled testimony

13 will be read into the record as if read. Mr. King may

14 then give an oral summary of that testimony.

15 The board will then allow questions directed to the

16 agency’s witness to begin, although we have no other

17 members of the public present today so far. Anyone may

18 ask a question. However, I do ask that you raise your

19 hand and wait for me to acknowledge you. If you are

20 speaking over each other, the court reporter will not be

21 able to get your questions on the record. Please note

22 that any question asked by a board member or staff are

23 intended to help build a complete record for the board’s

24 decision and not to express any preconceived notion or

6
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1 bias.

2 I have placed a list at the side of the room for

3 anyone else who wishes to testify today. Also at the

4 side of the room are sign—up sheets for the notice and

5 service list. If you wish to be on the service list,

6 you will receive all pleadings and prefiled testimony in

7 this proceeding. In addition, you must serve all of

8 your filings on the persons on the service list. If you

9 wish to be on the notice list, you will receive all

10 board and hearing officer orders in the rulemaking. If

11 you have any questions about which list you should be

12 on, please see me.

13 There are also copies of the current service and

14 notice lists at the side of the room. Please also find

15 copies of the current service and notice list, a few

16 copies of the board’s order and notice of hearing. Also

17 at the side of the room on the table is the agency’s

18 proposal, an errata sheet and-— that the agency

19 submitted preliminarily making some corrections to the

20 original proposal.

21 At this time I would ask if Member Melas wishes to

22 say anything.

23 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: Other than to just welcome

24 everybody here, and we’re looking forward to a
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1 productive meeting. Hopefully there may be some members

2 of the public that have already spoken here, and they

3 will have an opportunity, of course, to file comments.

4 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. At this time,

5 we’ll turn to the agency’s attorney, Ms. Kimberly

6 Geving, for opening statements, if she has any.

7 MS. GEVING: Good morning. As Amy stated, my name

8 is Kimberly Geving. I’m assistant counsel for the

9 Bureau of Land of the Illinois Environmental Protection

10 Agency. With me today to my right is Judy Dyer,

11 co-counsel, and to my left is Gary King, the Division of

12 Remediation Management manager and attorney.

13 I don’t per se have any opening comments at this

14 time except to say that I have also brought extra copies

15 of our testimony that was prefiled under Gary’s name

16 over at the side table as well. There are about ten

17 copies there, and if anything else is needed, I could

18 certainly provide those at a later time.

19 I in advance had the court reporter mark as

20 Exhibits 1 and 2 two items. The first one is Exhibit

21 1-- it is a copy of Gary King’ s testimony-- and Exhibit

22 No. 2 I had marked as errata sheet number 1, and I will

23 be mentioning those this morning and asking Gary to

24 summarize those. At this time, if you want to have the
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1 witness sworn in.

2 (Witness sworn.)

3 MS. GEVING: Then at this time I would go ahead and

4 lay some foundation for Mr. King’ s testimony, if that’ s

5 all right.

6 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Please do.

7 MS. GEVING: Mr. King, I’m going to hand you what’s

8 been marked as Exhibit 1 for the record. Could you

9 please tell me if you can identify that?

10 MR. KING: Yes, I’m familiar with this document.

11 MS. GEVING: And what is it?

12 MR. KING: This is a document entitled “Testimony

13 of Gary P. King,” and it’s a document that I prepared.

14 MS. GEVING: Is it a current and accurate copy of

15 what was filed with the Court?

16 MR. KING: Yes, it is. It certainly appears to be

17 so.

18 MS. GEVING: Okay. At this time I would make a

19 motion to have the board accept this into the record.

20 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Are there any

21 objections? Seeing none, I will accept the exhibit as

22 Exhibit No. 1, Mr. King’s prefiled testimony.

23 MS. GEVING: At this time, Mr. King, I’m handing

24 you what’s been marked as Exhibit No. 2, and if you

9
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1 could identify that for the record.

2 MR. KING: Yes. This is a document entitled

3 “Errata Sheet Number 1” and just has corrections that

4 we made to our proposal in light of some numbering

5 issues within the rules as they were first filed.

6 MS. GEVING: And is that a true and accurate copy

7 of what was filed with the board?

8 MR. KING: It appears to be so, yes.

9 MS. GEVING: At this time I would make a motion to

10 have the board accept Exhibit No. 2 into the record.

11 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Can I also have a copy

12 of the exhibit?

13 MS. GEVING: Pardon?

14 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Can I also have a copy

15 of the exhibit?

16 MS. GEVING: Yes, absolutely.

17 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. You can go

18 ahead.

19 MS. GEVING: Okay. Mr. King, would you like to

20 provide a summary, then, of your testimony, please?

21 MR. KING: Certainly. I’ll go back in time just a

22 little bit, give you a little background. Back in I

23 believe it was 1997, legislature passed a bill that

24 incorporated the Environmental Remediation Tax Credit
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1 Program, and that provided for a five-year life on that

2 program, and that sunsetted December 31, 2001. The

3 primary proponents of that from a legislative standpoint

4 was the—— were the Regional Commerce and Growth

5 Association of Greater St. Louis, and during the course

6 of the years that the tax-- state tax credit provision

7 was in effect, we really did not—— the board of course

8 adopted a set of rules to implement that, and we really

9 did not see much use of that provision over the five

10 years it was in effect. I think we maybe had a total of

11 four or five tax credit—— tax credits that we approved

12 during that period of time; certainly not what was

13 anticipated would happen.

14 So before the-- that tax credit expired, RCGA

15 wanted to put into place a different type of financial

16 incentive for cleanup and reuse of Brownfield sites that

17 they thought would be more effective and would get more

18 use than the tax credit provision would, and so that was

19 kind of the genesis of the amendments to the

20 Environmental Protection Act, and so what we have

21 carried forth in our rules is the—— in substance is what

22 is in the statute. The statute is very detailed, and

23 where we had to fill in gaps, we drew from language

24 which was in the old tax credit rule that the board had

11
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1 adopted.

2 Basically, the way this program was intended to

3 work, the new program, the Brownfield Site Restoration

4 Program, is that if somebody were interested in getting

5 funding out of this program, which is now-- was intended

6 to be more of a reimbursement—— a direct reimbursement

7 type program as opposed to a tax credit program,

8 initially it would start with coming to the agency to

9 see if there in fact was money available to do this kind

10 of thing, and that would be kind of-- that would be a

11 nonbinding determination there as to whether it looked

12 like there would be funding for what they would-- the

13 applicant would want to do.

14 The applicant would then go to DCCAunder the

15 statutory terms and have-- DCCA would make an

16 eligibility determination as to whether this is the type

17 of project that would qualify for the reimbursement

18 plan. It then would come back to the agency, go through

19 our site remediation program to get the cleanup done,

20 then once the cleanup was done and the—- no further

21 remediation letter was filed, then they could request

22 reimbursement for their cleanup expenditures in

23 accordance with the-- DCCA’s eligibility determination,

24 then also in accordance with the statutory provisions
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1 and the rules that we’ve proposed here in this

2 proceeding.

3 It is a-- It undoubtedly is a complex proceeding--

4 procedure and it certainly has a lot of steps to go

5 through, but, you know, in essence, given what has

6 happened with the state budget, I think it was wise that

7 there was a significant number of steps put into the

8 process before, you know, in essence somebody would get

9 a reimbursement from the State for this type of project.

10 And so that’ s what we have. We have had nobody

11 come in to us at this point-- nobody come in to the

12 agency and ask for a preliminary determination asto

13 whether funding was available or not, so we really have

14 not had anybody come through to-- even to go to the

15 first step of this long process.

16 So that’s kind of-- And then we-- when we had

17 prepared the proposal, we sent it out to RCGAin

18 December. They received it and indicated to me they

19 would be submitting some comments back, and, you know,

20 this is kind of almost, you know, how these things

21 happen. We received the comments from RCGAon the

22 afternoon of February 14, and of course we had sent

23 our—— put our proposal in the mail to send to the board

24 on the morning of the 14th, so——you know, so rather
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1 than bothering to try to pull that out of the mail or

2 whatever, we——I just figured in the—— as far as the

3 testimony, I would go ahead and address the questions

4 that they raised in the e-mail they sent to me, and I

5 did that, went through the specifics of that, as you see

6 in the testimony I prepared.

7 So that’s all I have as far as a summary, and I’d

8 be happy to take any questions.

9 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: We will now proceed

10 with questions for Mr. King. If anyone has questions,

11 please raise your hand and I will acknowledge you.

12 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: This is a picky point, but just

13 for the record, all the documents are replete with

14 references to DCCA, and just for the record, we should——

15 the department formerly known as the Department of

16 Commerce and Community Affairs is now known as what?

17 DCOE? Is that--

18 BOARDMEMBERPADOVAN: Economic Opportunity.

19 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: DCEO, I think.

20 BOARDMEMBERPADOVAN: Department of Commerce and

21 Economic Opportunity.

22 MR. KING: We didn’t make those changes the-- at

23 this point because the statute still has the DCCA.

24 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: Right, and whenever these were

14
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1 drafted, I’m sure that that was-- DCCA was still in

2 existence. I just wanted to——

3 MR. KING: Right.

4 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: -- make note of that change in

5 department title for the record.

6 MS. GEVING: One more point of clarification too.

7 Gary, if you could for the record state what the acronym

8 RCGA stands for.

9 MR. KING: Oh, yeah. Again, that-- RCGA stands for

10 Regional Commerce and Growth Association of Greater St.

11 Louis.

12 MS. GEVING: Thank you.

13 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. And I have a

14 question for you, Mr. King. In the Section 740.100, in

15 section C, under that purpose section, should we

16 identify DCCA or the new DCEO as the assisting agency?

17 Because that agency is included within the statutory

18 language.

19 MR. KING: I would have no objection to that.

20 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. Something-- And

21 then again, in Section 740.120, in the definitions, we--

22 would you suggest including DCCA as a definition and

23 defining it as we do with agency as the Environmental--

24 or the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency?
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1 MR. KING: I think that would be a-- Yes, I think

2 that’d be good, and as Board Member Johnson was saying,

3 I think that would be a good place to maybe handle this

4 transition language from DCCA to DCEO.

5 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Very good. Member

6 Melas, do you have a——

7 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: As an aside, how do you

8 pronounce DCEO?

9 MR. KING: Well, I keep thinking decoupage. I

10 don’t know.

11 CHAIRMAN JOHNSON: It’s been DCCA for a long time.

12 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: Yeah. I just have a question

13 on the 740. 905 (e), which is the preliminary review of

14 these remediation costs, and when RCGAposed their third

15 question to you, Gary, they asked if the submittal of an

16 amended budget plan could be deemed as a new 60-day

17 waiver of the RAP deadline, and they also asked if only

18 the budget amendment would restart the time for review

19 or if any amendment for the plan would restart the

20 clock. It seems that the answer to this question is

21 that it’s only a budget amendment that restarts the

22 clock. Is that the correct assumption?

23 MR. KING: Let me explain that a little bit. I

24 mean, if you’re looking simply at 905, that’s correct.

16

Keefe Reporting Company



1 Only the budget plan restarts it under 905, because

2 that’s what 905 applies to.

3 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: Strictly the budgets.

4 MR. KING: Right, right. But there is a-- there

5 are corollary provisions within the other part—— other

6 portions or sections of part 740 that deal with amended

7 remedial action plans.

8 BOARD MEMBER MELAS: Oh.

9 MR. KING: And those would govern our remedial

10 action plan.

11 BOARD MEMBERMELAS: And those also would provide

12 for that extension?

13 MR. KING: Yeah, right. They would provide for a

14 restart.

15 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: A restart. Okay. Then going

16 down to their sixth question, RCGAwanted to know if

17 there is a fee payment schedule missing from Section

18 940.911. What is missing there?

19 MR. KING: My answer there was a very succinct

20 “yes.”

21 BOARD MEMBER MELAS: You said yes.

22 MR. KING: Yeah, I did say yes, so-- but if you

23 look at Section 910(c), Section 910, subsection C, there

24 is a parallel fee provision element that could be

17
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1 included or probably should be included in 911. Neither

2 one of those is absolutely necessary, because in the

3 actual—— they’re more of a cross—reference to the other

4 payment section under 820, but I think that’s what they

5 were getting at with the-- with that question.

6 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: Okay. Then just a last

7 question that I had. Under Section 740.920, under fees

8 and manner of payment, should we identify that

9 subsection A and B are statutory requirements with

10 italics and then cite the Section 58.15?

11 MS. GEVING: If I might jump in here and answer

12 that question for you, I think that the rules are worded

13 a little bit differently than the statute, although

14 that’s where the authority for that language comes

15 from. What I’ve done in previous rules when I——when

16 language has been changed or derived from the statute,

17 in parentheses I would put a clause that it’s derived

18 from whatever section of the act that that comes from,

19 and I’d be happy to do that here.

20 BOARDMEMBERMELAS: Okay.

21 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. Are there any

22 other further questions at this time? Okay. Let’s go

23 off the record for a few minutes and we can discuss a

24 prefiling deadline for the next hearing.

18

Keefe Reporting Company



1 (Discussion held off the record.)

2 HEARING OFFICER ANTONIOLLI: Okay. We’ll go back

3 on the record now, and we set the prefiling deadline for

4 May 9, so the board has a second hearing scheduled for

5 May 14, 2003, in Chicago. The hearing is at 1 p.m. in

6 Room 225 on 100 West Randolph Street, and that’s in the

7 James R. Thompson Center.

8 The transcript in this matter will be available on

9 the board’ s Internet Web site, and the Web site is

10 www.ipcb.state.il.us. As soon as it becomes available,

11 we’ll post it there. If anyone would like a copy of the

12 transcript, please speak to the court reporter

13 directly. If you choose to order a copy of the

14 transcript from the board, the cost is 75 cents a page,

15 but as I mentioned, you can download the transcript from

16 the Web site when it becomes available for no charge.

17 If there’s nothing further, I want to thank

18 everyone for coming and for your comments and

19 testimony. This discussion will continue at the next

20 hearing in Chicago, and that’s all for today.

21 (Hearing adjourned.)

22
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24
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1 STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

2 COUNTY OF ST. CLAIR)

3

4

5 I, KAREN BRISTOW, a Notary Public and

6 Certified Shorthand Reporter in and for the County of

7 St. Clair, State of Illinois, DO HEREBYCERTIFY that I

8 was present at 600 South Second Street, Suite 402,

9 Springfield, Illinois, on April 30, 2003, and did record

10 the aforesaid Hearing; that same was taken down in

11 shorthand by me and afterwards transcribed upon the

12 typewriter, and that the above and foregoing is a true

13 and correct transcript of said Hearing.

14 IN WITNESS WHEREOFI have hereunto set

15 my hand and affixed my Notarial Seal this 3rd day of

16 May, 2003.

~ICIALSEAL” ____

KAREN BRISTOW
20 Notary Public, State of Illinois Notary Public——CSR

My commission expires 10/16/2004
21 #084—003688
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EXHiBiT

BEFORETHE POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD I _______

OF THE STATE OFILLINOIS ~ ~ I~3

)
TN THE MATTER OF: )

)
BROWNFIELD SITE RESTORATION )
PROGRAM ) R03-20

) Rulemaking-Land

(AMENDMENTS TO 35 ILL. ADM. )
CODE740) )

)

TESTIMONY OF GARY P.KING

My nameis Gary King. I amthemanageroftheDivision of RemediationManagement

within theBureauof Landof theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(‘Agency”). I have

beenin my currenttitle sinceMay 1990. Prior to assumingmy currentpositionI wasthesenior

counselfor theBureauof Landwithin theAgency’sDivision ofLegal Counsel. I havebeen

employedat theAgencysince1977. I receivedaB.S. in Civil Engineeringin 1974from

ValparaisoUniversityandaJ.D. in 1977from thesameuniversity.

I havetestifiedbeforetheBoardin numerousrulemakingproceedings.

A. LEGISLATION

Section58.15 of theEnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”) wasamendedby P.A. 92-715,

effectiveJuly 23, 2002to add Subsection(B), theBrownfieldsSiteRestorationProgram

(“BSRP”). ProponentsoftheBSRPlegislationhopedit wouldprovideaneffectivefinancial

incentivefor thecleanupandreuseof Brownfield sites,in lieu oftheEnvironmentalRemediation

TaxCredit (“ERTC”) that sunsetDecember31, 2001. Section58.15(B)(m)directstheAgencyto

submitto theBoardproposedregulationsprescribingproceduresandstandardsfor the



administrationof the BSRP.

Section58.15(B)prescribesin substantialdetail theproceduresfor obtaining

reimbursementunderthe BSRP.

B. REGULATORY DEVELOPMENT

Becausethe statutorylanguageof P.A. 92-715is very explicit on manyissuesrelativeto

theadministrationof thisprogram,developmentof this rulemakingproposalhasbeenstraight-

forward.Becausemuchof the languageoftheSection58.15(B)BSRPfinds parallellanguagein

the Section58.14ERTC,theAgencyhasdrawnmuchof the languagefor this rulemakingfrom

35 III. Adm. Code740 SubpartG.

TheAgencysoughtinput on thisrulemakingfrom theRegionalCommerceandGrowth

AssociationofGreaterSt.Louis (“RCGA”). TheAgencysoughtinputfrom RCGA becauseof

theirkeeninterestsin theBSRPandtheireffortsto seeit enactedby theGeneralAssembly.The

Agencytransmitteda copyto arepresentativeofRCGA by emailon December11, 2002.The

Agencyreceivedcommentsfrom RCGA on February14, 2003.Thosecommentsandthe

RCGA’s questionsarediscussedlater in this testimony.TheAgencyhadalreadysentits proposal

to theBoardonFebruary14 andthuswasunableto makeanychangesbasedon theconmientsof

RCGA.

C. DISCUSSIONOF PROPOSEDREGULATIONS

BecausetheproceduresoftheBrownfieldsSiteRestorationProgramarebasedon

performanceofremediationunderthe SiteRemediationProgram,theAgencybelievesthat the

appropriateplacementofthereviewproceduresis in theSiteRemediationProgramregulationsat
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35 Ill. Adm. Code740 (“Part 740”). Therefore,theproposalis presentedasamendmentsto Part

740 includinganewSubpartH andmiscellaneousconformingamendmentsto theexistingPart

740. TheAgency’sStatementofReasonsadequatelyoutlinestheproceduresin theruleswithout

furtherrepetitionhere.

Followingin this testimonyarethecommentsandquestionsof RCGA asto theproposed

BSRPrulesassentto theAgencyon February14, 2003.

RCGA: I thinkoverall theIEPA wastrying to beprettyfair with these
regulations.Theprocessfor applyingfor thisgrantmoneyispretty
cumbersome,butmostofthis is definedby thelegislationsoI don’t think
there’smuchwe can do.

IEPA: Iconcur

RCGA: 1. In 740.805(a),askIEPA to clar~what “satisj5iing therequirements
ofSection740.450”means.At thispoint, theapplicantdoesnothaveto
havean IEPA-approvedRAP - doesthis languagegivetheIEPA the ability to
rejecta budgetplan basedon apre-reviewor completenessreviewofthe
RAP.?

IEIPA: If a RAP submittedunderSection740.450is incomplete,thenSection740.805(a)
authorizestheAgencyto rejectthe budgetplan. This languagewasdrawnfrom Section
740.705(a).Thesameconceptappliesto the BSRPastheERTC.TheAgencyshouldnotbe
makingdecisionsaboutwhethercostsin abudgetareappropriateunlesstheAgencycan
determinethattheremediation,asreflectedin theRAP, will be appropriate.

RCGA: 2. Somethingthat’s not addressedin the legislationor regulations
pertainsto theearlier reportsrequiredbytheSRP. It appearsthatthe
presumptionis thattheapplicantwill havesubmittedandobtainedapproval
for thesereportsalready,butwhat jf theyhaven’tor what~ftheyhave
submittedsomeoftheprior reportsbut notreceivedIEPAapprovalyet?(The
SRPallowsa RAto submitall thereportsat onetime, ~fit chooses,and in
somecases,notall reportsmustbesubmitted.)

IEPA: Section740.805(a)providesfor theAgencyto rejectabudgetplanunlessa RAP
hasbeenpresentedto theAgencythat meetsSection740.450.
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RCGA: 3. 740.805(g)(3) statesthatsubmittalofan amendedplan restartsthe
timefor review.Doesthis include the60-daywaiver?Are theyreferring to
just the budgetplan, or doesanyamendmentto theRAP(includingonethat
doesnotaffectthe budget)restart theclock?

IEPA: Thereferenceto “amendedplan” in 740.805(g)(3)refersto “amendedbudget
plans”, asprovidedfor in the introductorylanguageof740.805(g).

RCGA: 4. Section740.805(i)(4) allowstheIEPA to return thebudgetplan
un-reviewed~fit disapprovesa RAPor approvesa RAPwith conditions.In
somecasesit doesnotmakesensefor theIEPA to reviewa budgetfor a RAP
thatrequiressign~/icantrevisions,but wheretheJEPAapprovesa RAPwith
conditions, it seemsIEPA couldprovidecommentson thebudgetaswell. The
LUSTprogramrequiresowner/operatorsto submitcleanupplansandbudgets
togetherandtheIEPA issuescommentsto both, even~fit doesnotapprove
thecleanupplan -perhapsourprogramshouldwork thesameway. TheRAis
flayingfor this initial review($500).

IEPA: Thelanguageof 740.805(j)(4)for theBSRPparallelsthe languageadoptedby the
Boardin 740.705(e)(1)for theERTC. TheAgency’sauthorityto returnthebudgetplan
unreviewedis discretionaryon thepartof theAgency; it is not mandatory.

RCGA: 5. Under 740.810(d)(andsimilarprovisionsin 740.811),can theIEPA

rejecta RA‘s cert~flcation?

IEPA: Yes.SeeSection740.830(a)(2).

RCGA: 6. Is thereafeepaymentprovisionmissingfrom740.811?

IEPA: Yes -

RCGA: 7. Whathappens~ftheIEPAdoesnot completeits reviewofan
applicationfor paymentwithin thetimeframesin 740.815(b)?Is it
automaticallyapprovedor automaticallydenied?

IEPA: Theapplicantcanwait for theAgencyto completeits reviewortheapplicantcan
file arequestfor reviewwith theBoardasif theAgencyhaddeniedtherequest.

RCGA: 8. It appearsthereferenceto “budgetplan” in 740.815(c)shouldbe
changedto “application.”

IEPA: Section740.815(c)usestheword “application”.
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RCGA: 9. The regulationsarenotclear on whenan amendedapplicationmustbe
submittedunder740.815.Thestatuteallows IEPA to approvean application
withmod~flcations- theregulationsshouldclar~y5~’thatthis typeof
approvaldoesnotrequiresubmittalofan amendedapplication, only~fthe
IEPA disapprovestheapplication.Also theregulationsshouldprobably
spec~thata RAcouldsubmitan amendedapplicationin theeventtheIEPA
disapprovesan application.

IEPA: It is notclearfrom thequestionasto whethertheconcernrelatesto submittingan
amendedapplicationbefore,orafter,theAgencydecision.Whereanapplicationis approved
with modificationsthemodifiedapprovalstandsasthedeterminationcontrollingfutureactions,
unlessan appealis filed with theBoard.An applicantwhoreceivesan IEPA disapprovalcanfile
an appealwith theBoardorsubmitanewapplicationmeetingthepoints ofthedisapproval.

RCGA: 10. Under 740.830,can theIEPAprovidespec~fIc examplesof
subparagraphs(c), (g), (h) and(‘)

IEPA: Exampleof(C): constructionofabuilding. Exampleof(g): contractorbacksover
anddestroysmonitoringwell. Exampleof(h): constructionof abuilding. Exampleof(j):
purchaseof x-ray fluorescencemonitoringequipment.

RCGA: 11. Alsounder740.830,subparagraph(n), ascurrentlydrafted,gives
theIEPA too muchdiscretion.Regardingsubparagraph(w), will theIEPA
publisha list ofreasonableratessoRA‘~s~knowwhatis unreasonable?Will
the reasonableandcustomaryrate sheetfor theLUSTprogramthat IEPA is
workingon nowwith theConsultingEngineersCounselalso applyto our
program?

IEPA: As to 740.830(n),theBoardusedthesamelanguagein ‘74O.’73O(p) for theERTC.
As to 740.830(w), this questionis prematuresincetheAgencyhasnotproposedto theBoarda
changeto theBoardregulationson theLUST reimbursementprogramunderPart732.

RCGA: 12. Accordingto therules, no costsincurredprior to DCCA approval
(step4) are reimbursable.It is keythattheIEPA will acceptfor step1, a
generalor roughbudgetfor thesite. Otherwise,thepotentialdeveloper
will haveto spendafair amountofmoney,which is not reimbursable,and
theymayfind out thatthemoneydoesnotexistor thesitedoesn’tmeet
DCCA‘s approval.

IEPA: I concur.

RCGA: 13. Step6 is an optionfor theRA. However,~fthis stepis not done,
thedeveloperrisks theIEPAdisapprovalofcostsduringfinal approval
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(step9). This will be aftertheyare incurred, sotheRA is wise topursue
pre-approval.TheRulesstatein 740.805.athatthis budgetcan’t be
submitteduntil theRAPis submitted.Thecoststo completea RAPcan be
coiisiderable(hundredsofthousandsofdollars) andtheRAruns therisk
thattheJEPA will notapprovethesecosts.

IEPA: I concur,althoughthecostscanbe quite variablefrom siteto site.

RCGA: 14. Theadditionaltimeassociatedwith goingthrough thisprogramis
goingto be cumbersome.Thereis no indicationofhow quicklyIEPA will
completeStep2 or ofhowquicklyDCCA will completetheir approval.
NormallyIEPA has60 or 90daysto approvereports. ThewayI readSection
740.805e andg2, theIEPAgivesitselfan additional 60 daysto approve
theprojectedbudget.IE, for this stepalone,theIEPAwill havebetween
120 and150days.

IEPA: The interpretationoftheproposedrulesis correct.Theproceduresfor
reimbursementcouldwell proveto be cumbersome,but this is theframeworkset forth in the
legislation.An applicantis requiredto follow theseproceduresonly if andwhenthe applicant
choosesto seekreimbursement.

RCGA: 15. AssumingthatEPA initial approval (Step2) andDCCA approval (Step) 4) take30 dayseachandIEPApreapproval(Step6) takes120 days,the
developerwill havean additional180 daysbeforetheycanbeginsite
remediation.Thisis on top ofthetimeit will takefor their consultantto
submitall ofthebudgetsconductthesiteinvestigationandgeneratethe
RAP.

IEPA: An applicantwho wantsto takeadvantageofreimbursementundertheBSRP
mustbe very careful in planningaheadon siteactivitiesto accountfor AgencyandDCCA
reviewtimes.

RCGA: 16. IE. at a minimumthe “additional 60 days” needsto be eliminated
and([possible, thetimefor initial IEPA andDCCA approvalneedsto be
defined,hopefullyasa limitedperiod.Also, theJEPAwill hopefully
understandthatthe initial budgetthat will be submittedwill not bevery
detailed.

IEPA: I disagreethatthe “additional60 days” needsto beeliminated.If it is eliminated
thentheAgencywill haveto reviewtheRAP andthebudgetplanwithin thesame60 days.This
would meanthattheAgencywould be givenno time to review,by regulation,thebudgetplan.
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9. TECHNICAL FEASIBILITY

No newtechnicalrequirementsarecreatedby theproposedSubpartH. All thatwill be

requiredofRAs andtheirconsultantswill beto maintainrecordsofsiteactivitiesand expenses

andassemblethemfor purposesoftheapplicationsfor review. Theseactivities aresimilar to

thoselong requiredof LUST owner/operatorsseekingpaymentfrom theUST Fund. Therefore,

theAgencyconcludesthat no issuesof technicalfeasibility areraisedin this proposal.

F. ECONOMIC REASONABLENESS

As describedpreviously,Section58.15(B)of theAct prescribesin substantialdetailhow

theBSRPis to function.As aresult, thereis little discretionasto theform andcontentofthe

procedures,andanyeconomicissuesarediminishedforthepurposesofthis rulemaking.

Moreover,no newregulatoryburdensareimposedasa resultofthisproposal. Applicationfor

) theBSRPreimbursementis elective,andpotentialapplicantsmaydecidefor themselvesif the

benefitsoutweighthecosts.
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IN THE MATTER OF:

BROWNFIELDSITE RESTORATION

PROGRAM

(AMENDMENTSTO 35 ILL.ADM.
CODE 740)

R03-20
(Rulemaking)

NOTICE

Dorothy Gunn, Clerk
Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph, Ste. 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Attorney General’s Office

Environmental Bureau
188 W. Randolph, 20t~~Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Robert T. Lawley

Dept. Of Natural Resources
One Natural Resources Way
Springfield, Illinois 62702

See Attached Service List

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that I have today filed with the Office of

the Clerk of the Pollution Control Board the Errata Sheet Number 1

of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, a copy of which is

herewith served upon you.

ENVIRONMENTALPROTECTIONAGENCY

OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

By:
KJm~erly Gevfng
Assistant Cfurlsel

DATE: April 18,2003

Agency File *:
Illinois Environmental

Protection Agency

1021 North Grand Ave. East

P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276

BEFORE THE POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

I EXHIBIT

~1-3o-o3 ~

0

THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ONRECYCLEDPAPER



BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: )
)

BROW~FIELDSITE RESTORATION ) R03-20
PROGRA~ ) (Rulemaking)

)
(AMENDMENTS TO35 ILL. ADM. CODE740) )

)

ERRATA SHEETNUMBER 1

NOW COMEStheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”) through

oneofits attorneys,Kimberly A. Geving,andsubmitsthis ERRATA SHEETNUMBER 1 to the

Illinois Pollution ControlBoard (“Board”) andtheparticipantslisted on theServiceList.

It appearsthattheIllinois EPA’s February14, 2003ProposedAmendmentssubmittedto

the BoardwerebasedonaversionofPart740that wasadoptedprior to the most recent

amendments(which wereadoptedin April of 2002). Therefore,theIllinois EPA is now

submittingthis ERRATA SHEETNUMBER 1 to correcttheerrorsin its February2003

submittal.

Languagethathasalreadybeenadoptedby theBoard,but inadvertentlyomittedbythe

Illinois EPA.will notbereflectedwith underlining. However,correctionsto thecurrentproposal

will be reflectedwith underlining.

Section

Contentspage
740.535 EstablishmentofSoil ManagementZones

Contentspage
740.621 RequirementsforNo FurtherRemediationLettersIssuedto Illinois

I



DepartmentofTransportationRemediationSitesLocatedin Rights-of-
Way

Contentspage
740.622 Requirementsfor PerfectionofNo FurtherRemediationLettersIssuedto

FederalLandholdingEntitiesWithout Authorityto RecordInstitutional
Controls

Contentspage
SubpartH SUBPARTH: REQUIREMENTSRELATED TO SCHOOLS

Contentspage
740.800 General

Contentspage
740.805 RequirementsPrior to PublicUse

Contentspage
740.810 EngineeredBarriersandInstitutionalControls

Contentspage
740.815 PublicNoticeof SiteRemedialAction Plan

Contentspage
740.820 Establishmentof DocumentRepository

Contentspage
740.825 FactSheet

Contentspage
SUBPARTI SUBPARTI: REVIEW OFREMEDIATION COSTSFOR

BROWNFIELDSSITE RESTORATIONPROGRAM

740.900 General

740.901 Pre-applicationAssessmentandEligibility Determination

740.~905 PreliminaryReviewofEstimatedRemediationCosts

740.910 Applicationfor Final Reviewandpayment of Remediation Costs

740.911 Applicationfor Final ReviewandPaymentofRemediationCostsWhere
theRemediationApplicant Will RemediateGroundwaterFor More Than

2



OneYear

740.915 . ~gency ReviewofApplicationfor ReviewandpaymentofRemediation
Costs

740.920 FeesandMannerofPayment

740.925 RemediationCosts

740.930 IneligibleCosts

Contentspage
740.TableA Volatile OrganicsAnalytical Parameters

740.TableB SemivolatileOrganicAnalyticalParameters

740.TableC PesticideandAroclorsOrganicAnalytical Parameters

740.TableD InorganicAnalyticalParameters

Contentspage
AUTHORITY ImplementingSection58 through58.8 and 58.10through58.1558.14and

authorizedby Sections58.5,58.6, 58.7,58.11~and58.14,and58.15ofthe
EnvironmentalProtectionAct [415 ILCS 5/58 through58.8 and58.10
through58.1558.14].

Section
740.120 Definitions

Th~Illinois EPA proposalleft outseveralof the definitions that were
adoptedfrom themostrecentamendmentsin April 2002. In alphabetical
order,thefollowing definitionsshouldhavebeenincorporatedinto
Section740.120.

“FederalLandholdingEntity” meansthatfederaldepartment,agencyor
instrumentalitywith theauthorityto occupyandcontroltheday-to-day
use,operation,andmanagementofFederallyOwnedProperty.

“FederallyOwnedProperty”meansrealpropertyownedin feeby the
UnitedStateson which an institutionalcontrol is or institutionalcontrols
aresoughtto beplacedin accordancewith thisPart.

“GIS” meansGeographicInformationSystem.

3



“GPS”meansGlobalPositioningSystem.
“Institutional Control” meansa legal mechanismfor imposinga~restriction
on landuse.

“LandUseControl MemorandumofAgreement”or “LUC MOA” means
anagreemententeredinto betweenoneormoreagenciesof theUnited
StatesandtheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgencythat limits or
placesrequirementsupontheuseofFederallyOwnedPropertyfor the
purposeofprotectinghumanhealthor theenvironment,,orthat is usedto
perfectaNo FurtherRemediationLetter thatcontainslanduserestrictions.

“Perfect” or“Perfected”meansrecordedor filed for recordso as to place
thepubliconnotice,or asotherwiseprovidedin Sections740.621and
740.622ofthis Part.

“Soil managementzone”or “SMZ” meansathreedimensionalregion
containingsoil beingmanagedto mitigatecontaminationcausedby the
releaseofcontaminantsataremediationsite.

NOTEto Board: all thenewdefinitionsasproposedin the Illinois EPA’s
February2003submittalfor this Sectionremainthesame.

SubpartH All referencesin theIllinois EPA February2003proposalto SubpartH
shouldbe changedto SubpartI. Likewise,all numberingofthe800 series
in ourproposalshouldbe changedto a900 series.TheIllinois EPAdid
not intendto usurptheexistingSubpartH regardingRequirementsRelated
to Schools.

Respectfullysubmitted,

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTIONAGENCY

KimberfyA. Geving
AssistahtCounsel
Division ofLegalCounsel

Date: April 18, 2003
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1021 NorthGrandAve. East
P.O.Box 19276
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276
(217)782-5544

THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLEDPAPER
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)

COUNTY OF SANGAMON)

PROOFOF SERVICE

I, theundersigned,on oathstatethatI haveservedtheattachedErrataSheetNumber 1 on

behalfoftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgencyuponthepersonto whom it is directed,by

placingacopyin an envelopeaddressedto:

DorothyM. Gunn,Clerk
Pollution ControlBoard
JamesR. ThompsonCenter
100 WestRandolphSt., Ste 11-500
Chicago,Illinois 60601
(l8t Class)

AttorneyGeneral’sOffice
EnvironmentalBureau
188 W. Randolph,

20
th Floor

Chicago,Illinois 60601
(15t Class)

SUBSCRIBEDAND SWORNTO BEFOREME

thisjayof)~ç~ 2OO~3

~) ~-~\L~c~Qk~c\cr
NotaiyPublic

RobertT. Lawley
Dept.OfNaturalResources
OneNaturalResourcesWay
Springfield, Illinois 62702
(Vt Class)

SeeAttachedServiceList
(Vt Class)

andmaili*~fromSpringfield, Illinois om>~4.i~/

OFFICIAL SEAL
BRENDA BOEHNER

:~NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF ILLINOIS ~
:~MYCOMMISSION EXPIRES J1.14.2005t
..:...~,..4

THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLEDPAPER



R 03-20SEIW[CELIST*

IN THE MATTER OF: BROWNFIELDSSITE RESTORATION PROGRAM;AMENDMENTS TO 35 ILL ADM. CODE 740
Updated April 11,2003

Frede Lisa

Gobelman

Gunn

Hambley, Ph.D.,
P.13,P.G.
Jamison
Lawley

fnarne company
Amy HearingOfficer

Illinois PollutionControl Board
Matthew TheJeffDiver Group.LLC

EnvironmentalDepartment
Manager
Midwest EngineeringServices,

William 0. SidleyAusUnBrown & Wood

TheJeff DiverGroup,LLC
Chief
EnvirorufiatalBureau
OfficeoftheAltorneyGeneral
COREGeologicalServices,[nc.
AssistantCounsel
Illinois EnvironmentalProtection
Agency.
Chemical industryCouncil of
lihinois

Steven IDOT
Bureauof Design&
Environment

Dorothy M, cle&
illinois PollutionControlBoard

Douglas F. Practical Environmental
Consultants,Inc.

GeorgeF. EnvironmentalOperations,Inc.

Robert ChiefLegal Counsel
Illinois DepartmentofNatural
Resources
Deutsch,Levy & Engel,,Chtd.

llflnois Bnvironrrientat
RegulatoryGroup
United EnvironmentalMoncek GeorgeF.

Address
100 W. Randolph Street
Suite11-500
1749 South(1apervi~JeRoad,Suite102
4243W. 166th.Stre4t

Bank OnePlaza
10 S. Dearborn Street
1749 South Napecvi~IeROad,Suite 102
188 .W. Randolph, 2thhFloor

2621 Montego, SuileC
1021 NorthGrand4venueEast
P.O.Box 19276

2250E. DevonAvtnue,Suite239

2300S.DicksenPdrlcwãy

100 W. RandolphSkeet
Suite11 500

919 N.Plüm Grov~Road,SuiteB

ill N. Sixth Street, Suite 30!
One Natural ResougcesWay

225 W. Washingto4Street
Suite 1700

3150 Roland Avci*ie

119 13. Palatine Road, Suite 101

citystate
Chicago,IL

Wheatort,IL
OakForest, IL

zip
60601

60t87
604~2

Chicago,IL 60603

Wheaton,1L
Chicago.IL

Springfleld, IL
Springfield,IL

60187

60601

62704
62794-9276

DesPlaines,[L 60018

Springfield, IL 62703

Chicago,~L

Schaumburg, EL

Springfield, IL
Springfield, IL

60601

60173

62701
62702-1271

Chicago,tL 60606

Sprrtgfiekt,IL 62703

Palatine, IL 60067

Antoniolli

Cohn
Curle.y

Dickett

Inc.

‘F
‘a
‘F
I,

‘a
a

Diver
Dunn

Dye
Dyer

.Jeffrey R.
MaLt

RonaldR.
JudithS.

U

Li

-a
-J
Q
a.

a
-a

Ua
U-

0

C

0

Mack

Messina.

Karen
Kavanagh

RobertA.



0
R 03~20SERVICEUST*

IN THE MATTER OF: BROWNF[ELDSSITE RESTORAT[ONPROGRAM~AMENDMEm’s1035ILL AD.M. CODE ‘140
UpdatedApril 11.2003

Consultants,Inc. .

Perzan Chils Office of th~AttorneyGcneral 188 W. Randolph,suite20. Chicago,IL 60601
EnvironmentalLaw Bureau S

Petersen DanielW. ERM, Inc. ~. 704 NorthDeerpath Drive Vernon Hilts, IL 60061
Poplawski Steven Bryan Cave,L.L.P. OneMetropolitan§q., Suite3600 St. Louis, MO 63102
Rappa, P.13. Michael . RappsEngineering&Applied 821 S.Durkin Drive . Springfield, IL 62704

Science,Inc. .

Sechen GlennC. Schain,Burney,Ross& Citron, . 222 N. LaSalle Stre~t,Suite1910. Chicago,EL 60601
Ltd. .

Vogel Musette1-1. TheStolar Partnership TheLammertBulidling St. Louis, MO 63101-1290
911 W. Washingto~t,711) Floor

Yonkauski, Jr. Stanley Legal Services OneNaturalResoudcesWay Springfield,IL 62702-1271
‘IllinoisDepartmentof Natural

Resources

*SUbjecL to changewithout.notification. PleasecontacttheClerks Officeat 312-814-3461 to obtain the current list.


